Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., S.E., Suite 1054 East, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Richard E. Dunn, Director

Land Protection Branch

Phone: 404/657-8600 FAX: 404/657-0807

August 26, 2016

Hillshire Brands Company and Rathon Corporation VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL
c/o Mr. Harvey M. Sheldon, Esq.

Hinshaw & Culbertson

222 North LaSalle Street, Suite 300

Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: Approval of February 2016 Compliance Status Report
Diversey-Olympic Manufacturing (Former), HSI Site Number 10435
3051 Olympic Industrial Drive, Smyrna, Georgia; Cobb County
Tax Parcel IDs 7096200070, 17096200140, 17096200150, and
7096200220

Dear Mr. Sheldon:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the February 2016 Voluntary
Remediation Program (VRP) Compliance Status Report (CSR), submitted to EPD by Hillshire Brands Company
and Rathon Corporation pursuant to the Georgia Voluntary Remediation Program Act (the Act), O.C.G.A. 12-8-
100. Based upon EPD’s review of this document and information in its files, EPD concurs that the property,
Diversey-Olympic Manufacturing (Former), has been fully delineated and corrective action will be complete for
Tax Parcels 7096200070, 17096200140, 17096200150, and 7096200220, in accordance with Type 1 risk
reductions standards for soil and Type 5 risk reduction standards for groundwater, as documented in the VRP
CSR, upon execution of environmental covenants. Therefore, the VRP CSR is hereby approved.

EPD’s approval of this document extends only to those technical aspects of the document that expressly
require EPD’s approval under applicable rules and statutes. This approval is not an endorsement by EPD that it
accepts as conclusive any representations made in the document. Nor does EPD guarantee or warrant that the
document is free of errors or omissions. EPD may later withdraw approval of this document, in whole or in
part, if EPD determines that withdrawal is necessary to ensure compliance with the applicable rules and statutes.

Please provide the signed environmental covenants to EPD by November 9, 2016. Prior to sending the
signed environmental covenants to EPD, they should be sent to interested parties and property abutters in
accordance with the Uniform Environmental Covenant Act. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Allan Nix of the Response and Remediation Program at (404) 657-3935.

Sincerely,

SSNR QTR AVE W

Jason Metzger
Program Manager
Response and Remediation Program

c: Trish Reifenberger, Brown & Caldwell (via email)
File:  HSI Site 10435: Diversey-Olympic Manufacturing (Former)
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